¥

Renee Sloan

From: Renee Sloan

Sent: Tuesday, March 21, 2023 9:28 AM

To: Rick Roudebush; Jennifer Darrow

Cc: Roni Elias; Roni Elias; Rami Yitzhak; Joe DiRienzi Sr.; Joe DiRienzi Jr.; Stacee Arendt
Subject: Island Park Re-pipe proposals

Attachments: Judith Benz - 17601 Marco Island - Repiping Proposal 2.16.23.pdf; Jaye Popoli - 17653

Capitiva Repiping Proposal 2.15.23.pdf; William Vespe - 17651 Marco island Ln-
Repiping Proposal 2.15.23.pdf; Joseph Tortorici - 17600 Captiva Island lane Repiping
Proposal 2.16.23.pdf; Marin - 17602 Captiva Island - Repiping Proposal 3.17.23.pdf;
Marin - 17602 Captiva Island - Repiping required document 3.17.23.pdf; Angelica
Castro- 17623 Marco Island Ln- Repiping Proposal 2.16.23.pdf

Rick

As to follow up on our bi-weekly production meeting on Friday March 17t, 2023, please provide the
following information as soon as possible please.

We need a signature approving and backing up that payment will be made to us by the HOA in the
event the carrier declines to accept paying for the re-pipes on 6 homes in Island Park. 17600
Captiva, 17602 Captiva, 17601 Marco, 17623 Marco (re-pipes having already been done on these 4
homes) as well as 17653 Captiva and 17651 Marco which will authorize the commencement of the
pI mbing re-pipe to be done on those two homes. Keep in mind please we are on hold and cannot

1ceed further on these two homes, however, we did stock with insulation and drywall materials
already in both.

We ask that you provide us with the signed proposals at your soonest convenience. | have also
attached the 6 proposals for the re-pipe for your convenience.

Kind regards,

Rence Rae Sloan

4627 Arnold Ave, Suite 201
Naﬂles FL 34104

Direct : 239-245-9561

Office: 239-643-1624 ext. 2015

renee.sloan@elias-brothers.com
www.eliasbrothersgroup.com

(0 FLIAS BROTHERS GROUP™

COI)‘JFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended
recipient(s) and may contain confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or
distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all
copies of the original message.
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Rick

As to follow up on our weekly production meeting this morning, we need the following information from
you as soon as possible please.

1. We need a signature approving and backing up that payment will be made to us by the HOA in
the event the carrier declines to accept paying for the re-pipes on 6 homes in Island Park. 17653
Captiva, 17602 Captiva, 17601 Marco, 17623 Marco (re-pipes having already been done on
these 4 homes) as well as ...17653 Captiva and 17651 Marco which will authorize the
commencement of the plumbing re-pipe to be done on those two homes. Keep in mind please
we are on hold and cannot proceed further on these two homes but we did stock with insulation
and drywall materials already in both.

2. Verify please 17642 Captiva (not stocked with insulation and drywall materials) & 17643 {not
stocked yet with insulation and drywall materials) & 17653 Captiva (that we did stock with
insulation and drywall materials) are still in to proceed with the rebuilds and that we can
proceed with the insulation and drywall scopes of work. Note: Neither of these three homes

needed re-pipe.

3. Verify please also that 17653 Marco (that we did stock with insulation and drywall materials) is
still in and the rebuild of their home is to either to proceed as planned or have they in fact
pulled out for the rebuild to be done by others.

We ask that you provide us this information please at your soonest convenience, so we/EBC knows how
to proceed with or without the work as outlined above.

Professionally,
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Date: March 22, 2023

To: Rick Roudebush, Jennifer Darrow
Re: Island Park 5.2 Unit re-pipe

Rick & Jennifer,

This letter is to clarify the units that have already had the required re-pipe work completed and
the units that still need to have the required re-pipe work done. Please see the breakdown list
below. If you can please sign and return the (6) re-pipe proposals that were previously sent to
you at your earliest convenience.

(4) Units with completed re-pipe work completed:
17600 Captiva Island Ln — Tortorici Residence
17602 Captiva Island Ln — Marin Residence

17601 Marco Island Ln — Benz Residence

17623 Marco Island Ln - Castro Residence

2) Units still needing the re-
17651 Marco Island Ln — Vespe Residence
17653 Captiva Island Ln — Popoli Residence

Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Renee Sloaw.
Y ELIAS BROTHERS GROUP™
Renee R Sloan

SR

s upmsass e — - = e ——

4627 Arnold Avenue, Suite 201» Naples, FL 34104 « Phone 239-354-2080 e Toll Free 800-803-6415 ¢ Fax 239-643-4918
CGC059267
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